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Mark Allen ‘ 9/10/76
4391 0ld Dominion Drive
A'lm’ Va. 22207

Dear Mark,
I've resd your memo on the Fhoenix phone calls and the enclosed FEI reports.

Viile there are questions, my hunch is that the guy Means told substantlally the

G tmth,thetthcrsmcwfusim.boutthenmborsandthem.andtbatpartofthe

3 reason for withholding was violations of the law by the phone compnay, which made its
records available without subpoena.

In the original report the time wes, obviously, local time, In ‘hoenix, in the
fountain ‘ime Belt, it was an hour earlier than that moment in Dallas.

I alsoc oan't imagine that kind of guy involved in sich a plot.

Howmr.umymmches'mvrmg.lalaom'tmhcwyouomhopetooarry
thistartmr.SoItlﬂ.nkyourunemishtbemreproducﬁwlyuudwoﬂwrima,

You were going to include two sets of the Arnold Levis Kessler docunents so
I oould send them to a friend of whom we spoke when you were here. When you do that
I'11 write him,

Thankit and best wishes,
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